ROSS TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS MEETING July 10, 2023

The Ross Township Supervisors Meeting was called to order on July 10, 2023 at 6:00 PM.

In attendance were Chairman James Zahorokio, Vice Chairman David Shay and Supervisor Randy Detrick. Also present was Solicitor Timothy McManus. The meeting was held at the Ross Township Municipal Building.

Solicitor Tim McManus announced that due to an internet and website issue the agenda for tonight's meeting could not be posted on the website but was posted on the front door of the Municipal Building in advance of the meeting as required.

OPEN TO PUBLIC

Resident asked about the process regarding the free permit yard sale process and permitting for a community. The Supervisors will review the current ordinance and consider making revisions if needed to clarify permitting requirements in order to be compliant with the ordinance.

A motion was made by Vice Chairman Dave Shay to approve the meeting minutes of the June 5, 2023 meeting, seconded by Supervisor Randy Detrick Shay and carried.

A motion was made by Vice Chairman Dave Shay to approve the July 10, 2023 Treasurer's Report, seconded by Supervisor Randy Detrick and carried.

PLANS:

A motion to approve the extension request submitted by for Arsha Vidya building replacement plan until August 7, 2023 was made by Supervisor Detrick and seconded by Vice Chairman Shay and carried.

OLD BUSINESS:

<u>Act 167</u>

Review of engineers report and comments from Solicitor regarding township options were discussed at a public Special Meeting held at 5:00 pm on July 10, 2023. This meeting was advertised and posted on the door. After discussion and review of questions the Supervisors are continuing to review options and will consider amending the current storm water ordinance at a future meeting.

NEW BUSINESS:

None

EVENTS:

Concerts in the Park

July 30, 2023 performers will be a trio – Steel Creek – time is 5:30 pm to 8:30 pm. Park rules apply, no alcohol and leave park clean when you leave. Dogs on leashes at all times.

August 27, 2023 will be Dave Labar this concert will also be from 5:30 pm to 8:30 pm. Park rules in place.

Community Day

September 16, 2023 – Seeking vendors and food trucks for this event. Games and Free Popcorn, Face painting and music by Ally Brown from 12-4pm.

Monroe County Meals on Wheels Household Essentials Drive

The event will be held during the month of August. We will be collecting cleaning supplies, personal care items, etc. to distribute to clients through Meal on Wheels Client Needs Pantry.

Events will be shared on website and Facebook.

ROAD FOREMAN REPORT:

Truck is being prepared for delivery. Culvert projects are pending dry ground to return to work.

CORRESPONDENCE:

The list of Correspondence items were reviewed by the Board of Supervisors. Nothing to address, Supervisor Detrick made motion to accept the correspondence, the motion was seconded by Vice Chairman Shay and carried.

RECEIPTS & EXPENDITURES:

After a review of the bills to be paid, a motion to approve the processing and payment of all current bills was made by Vice Chairman Dave Shay, seconded by Supervisor Randy Detrick and carried.

There being no further business, Supervisor Detrick made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 6:23 pm, the motion was seconded by Vice Chairman Shay and carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Deb Brown Secretary/Treasurer